
Health and Social Care Scrutiny Panel  
 

Dear Member, 
 

You are invited to attend the meeting of the Health and Social Care Scrutiny Panel to 
be held as follows for the transaction of the business indicated. 
David Wilcock 

Monitoring Officer 

 
DATE: Wednesday, 6 October 2021 

 
TIME:  10.00 am 

 
VENUE: Salford Suite, Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton 

 
Further information on the coronavirus and what it means for Salford can be found on 
the council website - https://www.salford.gov.uk/coronavirus 
 
AGENDA 

 
 GUIDANCE ON THE RETURN TO FACE COUNCIL MEETINGS  

 
(Pages 1 - 4) 

1   Welcome and Introductions.  

 

 

2   Apologies for absence.  

 

 

3   Declarations of Interest.  

 

 

4   To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held 
on 1 September 2021.  

 

(Pages 5 - 12) 

5   Matters arising.  

 

 

6   Covid-19 Update (Muna Abdel Aziz / Gillian Mclauchlan)  

 

 

7   Update on NHS Reforms (Charlotte Ramsden / Steve Dixon)  

 

 

8   Work Programme.  

 
(Pages 13 - 16) 

9   Any other business.  

 

 

10   Date and time of next meeting - Wednesday 3 November 2021 at 

10.00am  

 

 

 

Contact Officer: Tel No: 0161 793 3011 
Mike McHugh, Senior Democratic Services Officer E-Mail: mike.mchugh@salford.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack

https://www.salford.gov.uk/coronavirus


This page is intentionally left blank



Last updated 20.08.21 

Return to face to face meetings in The Salford Suite at the Civic 

Centre from 1st September 2021 
 
It is planned to return to face to face meetings in The Salford Suite in the Old Town 

Hall Building at the Civic Centre from Wednesday 1st September 2021.   
 

The Salford Suite is the only available room that is large enough to hold meetings 

and still comply with social distancing and Covid safe guidelines, as advised by 
Public Health.  
 

Everyone involved has worked hard to ensure that the transfer of face to face 
meetings to the Salford Suite will be held in a COVID-19 secure environment. Your 

safety is our upmost priority, whilst also supporting transparency, accountability and 
effective decision making.  
 

This briefing note outlines the arrangements in place and the guidelines that we are 
all asked to adhere to ensure everyone is kept safe and the city council’s decision 

making remains legally compliant. 
 

1. General guidelines for meetings 
 

a. It should be possible to hold most of the decision making meetings back in the 
Salford Suite but it will not be possible to hold the meetings of the Council, 

the Health and Wellbeing Board, Licensing and Safety Regulatory Panel 
(taxis) and Planning and Transportation Regulatory Panel, due to the number 

of people required to attend and so they will remain at 100 Embankment for the 
foreseeable future.  There may also be times, when the date and times of 
meetings clash, that one may need to move to 100 Embankment. 

 

2. Using the Salford Suite for face to face meetings  

It is very important, for everyone’s safety, that you only visit the Salford Suite when 

attending meetings.   

a. Where to enter the building 
You must enter the building by the main front door of the Old Town Hall building.  

You will need to be let into the building as a pass is required so an officer from 
Democratic Services should be on hand to direct you safely to The Salford Suite.   

 

 
 

Page 1

Agenda Annex



Last updated 20.08.21 

b. Areas of the building that are closed to people attending meetings   

 Extensive rebuilding renovations are taking place in the Civic Centre so 

access to rooms and space is very limited.  Most of the building will remain 
closed and many contractors will be working on site. 

 Other members of the public are also using the building to access the 
Registrars offices and the ceremony rooms and arrangements are in place for 
them to do so safely, so there will be no access to the Registrars corridor 
and the ceremony room’s corridor. 

 

c. Toilets  

 The toilets on the first floor on the committee room corridor must be used.  

The Registrars corridor will not be open to members, officers and members of 

the public attending meetings in The Salford Suite.   

 The accessible toilet can be used on the Registrars corridor if required and an 

officer from Democratic services will act as a marshal on the corridor so 

members can use it.  Please alert the clerk in attendance at the meeting on 

the day.  
 

3. Guidance for attending the meetings in a COVID-secure manner  
 

a. Lateral flow testing and PCR tests 

 A vital element of our COVID-secure plans is that everyone attending should 
complete a COVID-19 lateral flow home tests three days before the 

meeting and on the morning of the meeting.  You can order or collect a home 
testing kit by: 
- Ordering a box of test kits to be delivered to your home  

- Collecting a box of test kits from a local collection point  
 

 If you test positive before or on the day you were meant to attend the meeting 
under no circumstances should you attend.  If your lateral flow test is 

positive you will then need to book a complementary PCR Test and follow 

national guidance on self-isolating.  
 

 Despite all the COVID-secure measures we have put in place there remains a 

residual risk and coronavirus can make anyone seriously ill. For some of you 
the risk is higher, particularly if you are clinically extremely vulnerable or if 

they are at significant risk or you have one or more health conditions as a 
number of risk factors may interact as well as health conditions. 

  

 You may wish to take medical advice about your particular circumstances, if 
either of the above applies to you before you make a decision about attending 

face to face meetings.  
 

b. Attending the meeting on the day in The Salford Suite 

 Please arrive at least 20 minutes before the start of the meeting to allow for 
controlled access to the building and meeting space.  

 The meeting will be run in line with Government guidance, and using the 

principle of ‘hands, face, space and fresh air’. You are asked to regularly 
wash and sanitise your hands, wear a face covering unless you hold a 

Page 2

https://www.gov.uk/order-coronavirus-rapid-lateral-flow-tests
https://www.salford.gov.uk/people-communities-and-local-information/coronavirus/how-to-get-tested/book-a-free-rapid-coronavirus-test/rapid-testing-sites-in-salford/


Last updated 20.08.21 

medical exemption, and please maintain a social distance (1.5m) from others 
at all times whilst attending meetings.  

 You may remove your mask when you are seated but please wear your face 
covering when moving around the room or when on the corridor. 

 Movement around the meeting spaces will be kept to an absolute minimum 
with pre-defined entrances and exits and restricted areas, as outlined above. 
 

4. Meetings continuing at 100 Embankment  
 

a. Lateral flow testing and PCR tests 

The guidance listed under 3a above also applies at 100 Embankment. 

b. Travelling to 100 Embankment 

 There are a range of travel options to 100 Embankment, and full details can 

be found at this link: https://embankmentmanchester.com/transport-options. 

 It is a 4 minute walk from Manchester Victoria train and tram stations 

 The Free Bus stops outside both Salford Central Station and 100 
Embankment 

 There is secure cycle storage and showers on site. 
 

c. Parking at 100 Embankment 

 There is onsite parking in the underground QPark (Deansgate North) 
immediately below the building. Discounts are available for parking booked in 

advance (https://www.q-park.co.uk/en-gb/cities/manchester/deansgate-
north/).  Cleminson Street remains the closest Salford City Council parking.  

 Taxi drop off is available immediately to the front door of the building.  

Page 3

https://embankmentmanchester.com/transport-options
https://www.q-park.co.uk/en-gb/cities/manchester/deansgate-north/
https://www.q-park.co.uk/en-gb/cities/manchester/deansgate-north/


This page is intentionally left blank



Health and Social Care Scrutiny Panel 01.09.21                                                                                                    

1 
 

Health and Social Care Scrutiny Panel 

1st September 2021 

Meeting commenced: 10:00am 

Meeting ended: 12:30pm 
 

Present:  
 

Councillors:  

Tanya Burch (in the chair), Jim Dawson, Jim King, Margaret Morris, Arnold Saunders, Peter 

Taylor. 
 

Co-opted Members: J Ahmed - Healthwatch 
 

Officers: 

Gillian Mclauchlan – Consultant in Public Health 

Charlotte Ramsden – Strategic Director People 

Liz Wright – Democratic Services (Clerk) 

Members of the public: 

 One 

A minutes silence was observed at the start of the meeting in memory of Councillor Ray 

Walker. 

 

1. Welcome and introductions 

 

2. Apologies for Absence 

Apologies were received from Councillor Paula Boshell, Councillor Sammie Bellamy, 

Councillor John Warmisham, Dr Muna Abdel Aziz, Bruce Poole and Katie Simpson. 

3. Declarations of interest 

There were no declarations of interest.  

4. Covid-19 Update 

Gillian Mclauchlan gave a verbal update on behalf of the Director of Public Health and 

highlighted the following: 

Assurance and governance of Covid-19  

 The governance arrangements for Covid-19 reporting for the city, outlining the assurance 

roles of the Health Protection Board (Councillors Merry and Bellamy as members), The 

Vaccine and Testing Group, the Compliance Group, the Communications and Engagement 

Group, regular input into the appropriate Lead Member Briefings, weekly meetings with the 

City Mayor, monthly updates for Councillors and MPs and twice weekly updates for the city 

council Corporate Management Team (CMT). 

Covid-19 rates 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



Health and Social Care Scrutiny Panel 01.09.21                                                                                                    

2 
 

 Case rates were high in the city with around 30,000 a day. These had not translated into 

higher hospitalisation rates and deaths at this time.   

 There was always the possibility of a new variant and a new variant had recently been  

identified as a variant of concern and it was currently being monitored. 

 The Salford case rate was 350/100k.  It had risen in July and had now plateaued for two 

months. 

 The positivity rate was 10% and the recommended rate was 5%. 

 The Public Health guidance remained as hands, face, space. 

Schools and universities 

 Schools and universities were opening up so there was an expectation that the rates would 

increase. 

 PH was working with schools, closely monitoring the cases in schools and providing advice 

and guidance. 

 Pupils would be tested twice before they returned and then secondary parents would be 

expected to test them at home.  

 PH was also working with schools for the implementation of Covid vaccinations for 12-15 

year olds if approved by the Government.  They were also working closely with them to 

make sure the other vaccinations for pupils were up to date. 

Vaccinations 

 Everyone over 16 years of age had been offered a vaccination.  72% of the population had 

received a single dose and 62% received a double vaccination. 

 There was a higher uptake in the west of the city and work was ongoing in the east of the 

city to try and raise the vaccination rates. 

 Plans were being made for the booster vaccinations and for the 12-15 year old vaccinations 

if the Government approve them.  All 12-15 year olds with health conditions had already 

been offered vaccinations. 

 Booster vaccinations would be delivered via a mixed method, using GPs, pharmacies, 

hospitals and vaccination centres. 

 It was also important to address the availability and uptake of vaccinations worldwide as this 

also impacted on the situation nationally and locally. 

 

The Chair invited questions and comments from members and the following were raised. 

 Why was the Salford vaccination rate was lower than the national rate. It was reported that 

the Salford and national rates were compiled in a different way and that detail about how 

rates were worked out could be provided.  It was confirmed that the rates in Salford were 

lower than the national average and that there was a lot of work being untaken by partners 

to target the 30% who had not taken up the vaccine.   

 Would the booster programme would also pick up on those who had not been vaccinated 

at all.  It was reported that the planning for the booster programme was ongoing and it 

included trying to ensure that people could access the vaccine and boosters anywhere in 

the city at a venue of choice. 

 Would the annual flu vaccine and the covid-19 boosters would be delivered at the same 

time.  It was reported that conformation as still awaited from the Government if the flu and 

booster vaccines could be given at the same time or if they would need to be given seven 

days apart. 

Page 6



Health and Social Care Scrutiny Panel 01.09.21                                                                                                    

3 
 

 Was it possible to combine the vaccinations into one vaccination.  It was confirmed that this 

was not possible at this time but may be possible in a number of years. 

 A member offered their thanks for all the advice and support given across the city (and 

particularly for the Jewish community) to encourage residents to get vaccinated and the 

work done to address the impact of the anti-vax community.  

 A member raised their concern about a possible 4th wave between November and 

December in the 65+ age group as cases were rising again in this age group. They also 

asked if this could highlight the possible waning of the effectiveness of the vaccine over 

time. It was confirmed that cases were plateauing but plateauing at a high level.  There 

was a concern that as the restrictions were removed, people were taking more risks and 

then rates would inevitably rise. There was an expectation that case levels for 16-17 year 

olds were expected to decrease once the vaccination rate increased.  There was a rise in 

cases in the over 65 year olds but this had since dipped.  The data was very fluid at the 

moment and it was difficult to make confident judgements at the moment because of this. 

 Was a Covid-19 death was recorded where the death occurred or where the person 

resided.  It was confirmed that the location of the death was where it was officially recorded 

and counted but there was liaison with local registrars to try and get a more accurate 

picture of how Covid-19was affecting Salford residents. 

 A member raised a concern from some parents that under the new guidance from 

Government children would not be tested as much when attending school. It was confirmed 

that the JVCI (Joint Committee on Vaccination and Immunisation) had not made a final 

decision about vaccinations for all 12-15 year olds and at the moment only 12-15 year olds 

with underlying heath concerns could be vaccinated.  If the Government decided to go 

ahead with the vaccinations for all 12-15 year olds there would still be a lot of work to do to 

encourage parents to consent to their children receiving the vaccine, as vaccine hesitancy 

had tended to increase as the programme had progressed down the age groups. 

 What support and training was available to help education staff advise and support parents 

through the vaccination process. It was confirmed that Public health had been asked to 

include training and communications in the vaccination plan.  A lot of support, guidance 

and advice was in place for schools and it was recognised that good communication with 

parents was vital throughout the pandemic.  

 Were the high rates of infection were affecting some groups and areas of the city in 

particular.  It was reported that the rates were very fluid at the moment and that the groups 

and areas worst affected did vary, but it was highlighted that the areas bordering 

Manchester were initially where the high levels were, with the 23-32 age range being the 

most affected.  It was expected that once schools returned and testing recommenced that 

the rates everywhere would rise. 

 A member asked about anti-body testing and whether or not accurate rates were available 

for Salford.  It was highlighted that not only vaccination would raise antibody levels but 

levels also rose following exposure to Covid-19.  It was confirmed that testing data, anti-

body testing data and waste water testing data was all considered together to give as an 

accurate picture as possible. 

 What variants were prevalent in Salford.  It was confirmed that only the delta variant was 

the only variant of concern in Salford at the moment. 

 Would students returning to college and university be required to be vaccinated.  It was 

confirmed that at the moment only care workers were require to have the vaccination but it 

was being strongly recommended to students to have their vaccinations before coming to 

the city and a mobile vaccination unit was being used to target Freshers Week. 

Page 7



Health and Social Care Scrutiny Panel 01.09.21                                                                                                    

4 
 

 A member thanked all the staff involved in the vaccination programme and for making it 

available across the city and for making the experience friendly and welcoming.  It was 

commented that there was a lot of work involved in the community engagement that had 

had to be undertaken before any mobile units, buses and venues had been set up, so as to 

ensure maximum effectiveness of the implementation of the programme. A lot of work had 

gone into trying to understand the barriers to vaccination, for example introducing walk-ins 

in pharmacies seemed to work better for young people and as Salford had a bigger 

population of young people than most areas this was important for the city.  

 What work had gone into supporting and advising ethnic minorities.  It was confirmed that 

work was ongoing with all communities with different levels of exposure to risks and 

inequalities and many of these communities also suffered economic deprivation.   

 What was the impact on of the Covid-19 pandemic on GPs, dentists, blood tests and 

operations. It was reported that a member of the Clinical Commissioning Group would 

need to attend to give feedback on this.  

 What support and wellbeing packages were in place for staff.  It was confirmed that as the 

city moved from an emergency response footing to a more sustainable footing, staff health 

and wellbeing would need to be at the centre of this and the Health and Wellbeing Board 

was pivotal in this.    

The Chair asked members to discuss and agree what further information they required to be 

able to fulfil their scrutiny role. The members agreed to request: 

o that a member from the CCG could attend a future meeting to give an update on the impact 

of Covid-19 on primary care. 
o an update from Information on how death rates were calculated.   

o information about anti-body testing when it becomes available. 
o an update on the blocks to vaccination uptake in Salford and what measures/approaches 

were being put in place in Salford to address them. 

o an update on the health and wellbeing support for staff and statistics of any violent 
incidents against staff, statistics showing impact of the pandemic on staff health and well-

being, including comparison of before Covid to now. 
 

The Chair asked for the thanks and appreciation of the panel be communicated to Dr Muna 

Abdel Aziz (Director of Public Health) and all staff for everyone they were doing to maintain the 

health and wellbeing of residents, especially during the very challenging times during the 

Covid-19 pandemic. 

 
Resolved:  That, the Health and Social Care Scrutiny Panel agreed to request the following: 

1. that a member from the CCG could attend a future meeting to give an update on the 

impact of Covid-19 on primary care. 
2. an update from Information on how death rates were calculated.   

3. information about anti-body testing when it becomes available. 
4. an update on the blocks to vaccination uptake in Salford and what 

measures/approaches were being put in place in Salford to address them. 

5. an update on the health and wellbeing support for staff and statistics of any violent 
incidents against staff, statistics showing impact of the pandemic on staff health and 

well-being, including comparison of before Covid to now. 
  

Page 8



Health and Social Care Scrutiny Panel 01.09.21                                                                                                    

5 
 

5. Update on NHS Reforms  

Charlotte Ramsden (Strategic Director - People) gave a verbal update and highlighted the 

following. 

 The White Paper on the integrated health and social care system. April 2022 was the 

deadline for implementation. 

 In Greater Manchester (GM) even though services were integrated, there would still be a 

transformation in the structure for how the integrated health and social care system would 

work from April 2022. 

 There would be: 

o Integrated Care Board (with NHS funding for acute and community) – a strategic body. 

o Integrated Care Partnership, which would be very similar to the integrated social care 

arrangements at the moment and would be responsible for delivering the GM 

integrated strategy and the priorities agreed by both boards.  The 10 GM clinical 

commissioning groups would no longer exist after April 2022.  All staff would be 

guaranteed a post and in the new structure except for the commissioning board 

members. The board would be chaired by an independent chair. 

o There would be an executive group to manage relationships and the effectiveness of 

both of the boards. 

o Locality boards in all the 10 local authorities in GM and the membership will comprise 

of a mix of elected members, CEOs and senior officers from health commissioning and 

health providers.  

 There would be a new Chief Executive Officer (CEO) for the new GM integrated care 

system all the CEOs would be appointed at a national level. 

 All acute and specialist care would be at a GM level with community health managed at a 

local level. 

 Salford had had integrated systems since 2015 in adults health and social care services 

(including the management of the finance) and this was expanded to children’s since 

2019.  

 A transformation board had been formed and was being chaired jointly by Dr Tasker and 

Councillor John Merry and Charlotte Ramsden was also a member of the board. 

Discussions were ongoing to work through what needed to happen at a GM and local level 

to implement the changes and there were different groups focusing on: 

o governance 

o finance/resources 

o people and culture 

o provider collaboration 

 In terms of finance/resources, areas of responsibility, the funding available and the levels 

of delegated of the funding were being considered and explored. 

 In terms of people and culture, the focus was on the transition of the staff to the new 

structure and how the new partnerships would work. 

 In terms of provider collaboration, there were currently five neighbourhood delivery areas 

(each with a primary care network) and work was ongoing with partners to see how this 

would work under the new structure. 

 Major milestones were: 

o September – the appointments of CEOs and independent chairs of the boards. 

o October – aim for the shadow new structure to operate alongside the existing structure. 

Page 9



Health and Social Care Scrutiny Panel 01.09.21                                                                                                    

6 
 

 The transformation board was considering and drafting options for who would be chairing 

the locality board.  

The Chair invited questions and comments from the members and the following were raised. 

 A member asked how the five delivery area arrangements would work (in relation to the 

eight neighbourhood areas) and how would the shadow arrangements work.  It was 

explained that it was not possible to have eight health and social care neighbourhoods as 

they had to be designed to fit with national requirements. The neighbourhoods were 

defined as serving 30,000 to 50,000 people and set by the finance and delivery areas.  

The priorities of different areas within neighbourhoods would still be a focus.  The provider 

collaborative would work on the detail of the implementation, with a focus on not changing 

the way residents access services so that the transition is seamless for users. Funding 

would largely be the same as it currently was and essential services would not change on 

1st April 2022 but from that date there would developments and change over the next few 

years.  The new shadow organisation would run informally alongside the current system 

until 1st April 2022, when it would be legally implemented. 

 A member asked what monies would be devolved to the locality boards and how would it 

be decided how it would be used.  It was highlighted that this was a very important 

question and that this level of detail and the governance involved was still being 

developed and still to be agreed. The funding allocation for Salford would be the same for 

the first year but could change after that and it was being argued locally that the current 

CCG funding formula and the structure for funding should be retained once the CCG no 

longer exists.  It was likely that responsibility for the money for acute care would transfer to 

the Integrated Care Board and the locality boards would retain the community care 

funding. 

 A member asked if there could be tensions between the two GM level boards and if there 

were any targets/performance measures to be able to assess the outcomes for Salford 

residents.  The aim was to keep residents healthier and out of care for longer and targets 

and performance indicators had still to be agreed and work was ongoing to agree a GM 

outcomes framework.  In terms of acute care (cancer care, strokes etc) the aim was to 

reduce numbers in hospital and meet more needs in the community. 

 A member asked how the funding would be allocated and if it would eb on a per capita 

basis.   The national funding allocation would be based on a per capita basis plus 

weightings for age, deprivation and other criteria for the first year but that could be 

changed in following years.  The CCG currently received funding from Government for 

specific initiatives and this funding would in future go to the GM Integrated Care Board and 

what happens the had not yet been decided.   

 A member asked if there would be any redundancies at Salford Royal Foundation Trust 

(SRFT) as a result of these reforms.  It was confirmed there was no risk of redundancies 

for CCG staff as a result of the implementation but the executive positions had not yet 

been reconsigned as part of the transformation and the outcome of this was not yet 

known. 

 A member raised concern about the public health portfolio managed by the councils and 

how the effectiveness of this might be impacted by the reforms.  It was reported that the 

GM view was that the two boards should be chaired separately. The picture across the 

country was very varied but integration had already been implemented in GM and this 

would develop further and it would be important in GM to ensure that the good practice 

Page 10



Health and Social Care Scrutiny Panel 01.09.21                                                                                                    

7 
 

already in place was retained.  The majority of public health work would continue at a 

Salford level and work to develop what would happen at a GM level was ongoing. 

 A member asked if one of the boards would be seen as having overall responsibility and 

power and who would represent GM at a national level to influence funding.  It was 

reported that the two boards were meant to be seen as equal and the only way this could 

work was through the work of both boards being transparent and it was proposed that the 

allocation of funding could then be audited and held accountable against the outcomes 

framework.  The CEO will report directly to the national Government. The lines of political 

accountability still had to be worked through. 

 A member asked if the boards would be scrutinised at a GMCA level or a local level.  It 

was confirmed that scrutiny would be at a GMCA level but the detail had still to be 

developed.   

 A member raised the concern that the partnerships with the CVS could be lost in the new 

system.  It was confirmed that the Head of the CVS was the chair of the provider collation 

group and was actively involved on the groups at a strategic level.  They were also a 

member of the transformation board and it was anticipated that they would be on the 

locality board as well. They had been involved at a GM level and it was anticipated they 

would on the boards and contribute at a strategic and operational level.  

 The Strategic Director People confirmed that they would feedback all the questions raised 

at this meeting to the transformation board.  

 The panel requested a diagram/graphic representation could be provided for the panel to 

explain the new structure.  

The Chair thanked the members for their contributions and thanked the Strategic Director 

People for her detailed update. 

6. The Work Programme and Membership 

7a. Work programme 
 The panel asked for feedback on any response to their Review of Care Homes report and 

also to the reports on GP access and communications. 
 The panel also requested that mental health provision for adults and children be added to 

the abeyance list and the report, when provided, to cover services available and data on 

usage and backlogs. 
 The panel also requested data on Salford’s health trends, disease, birth and death rates.  

   

7b. Membership 

The membership was already discussed under Item 4a above. 

Resolved:  That, the work programme be updated as outlined above and the requested 

information and data be provided as soon as practicable. 

 

7. Any Other business (AOB) 

There were no items of AOB. 

8. Date, time and business for next meeting 

Wednesday 6th October 2021 at 10am (9:45am briefing for members). 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



1 | P a g e  
 

Health and Social Care Scrutiny Panel 
Work Programme / Terms of Reference / Membership 

2021 / 2022 
Updated: 12 July 2021 

Meeting date Item for consideration  Lead Officer to present papers 

7 July 2021 

(Development 
Session) 

- Work Programme Planning for 2021 / 2022 

 
- Update on NHS Reforms 

 

Charlotte Ramsden / Muna Abdel Aziz / Steve Dixon 

 
Steve Dixon 

August No Meeting 
 

1 September 2021 - Update on NHS Reforms 
 

- Covid-19 Update 
 

Steve Dixon 
 

Muna Abdel Aziz / Gillian Mclauchlan 

6 October 2021 - Update on NHS Reforms 

 
- Covid-19 Update 

 

Steve Dixon 

 
Muna Abdel Aziz / Gillian Mclauchlan 

3 November 2021 - Update on NHS Reforms 
 
- Covid-19 Update 

 

Steve Dixon 
 
Muna Abdel Aziz / Gillian Mclauchlan 

1 December 2021 - Update on NHS Reforms 
 

- Covid-19 Update 
 

Steve Dixon 
 

Muna Abdel Aziz / Gillian Mclauchlan 

January 2022 No Meeting 
 

P
age 13

A
genda Item

 8



2 | P a g e  
 

Meeting date Item for consideration  Lead Officer to present papers 

2 February 2022 - Update on NHS Reforms 

 
- Covid-19 Update 

 

Steve Dixon 

 
Muna Abdel Aziz / Gillian Mclauchlan 

2 March 2022 - Update on NHS Reforms 
 
- Covid-19 Update 

 

Steve Dixon 
 
Muna Abdel Aziz / Gillian Mclauchlan 

6 April 2022 - Update on NHS Reforms 
 

- Covid-19 Update 
 

Steve Dixon 
 

Muna Abdel Aziz / Gillian Mclauchlan 

May 2022 No Meeting 

 

 
 
 

ABEYANCE LIST 

 

Healthwatch Salford Annual Report Alex Leach 

Review of GP Appointments  tbc 

Quality Accounts (SRFT, GMMHT, NWAS) tbc 

Mental health provision for adults and children tbc 

  

  

 

 
REVIEWS 

 

No reviews planned at present. 

 

 

 

P
age 14



3 | P a g e  
 

 

Portfolio of the Panel: 

 

 
Membership – 12 Members: 

 

1. Health, Public Health and Social Care Integration and 

performance thereafter 
2.  Commissioning Hub 
3.  Major Health reconfiguration 

4. Overview of Health and Wellbeing Board in promoting 
integration 

5.  Supporting People 
6. Services for independent living – care on call, sheltered 
housing, supported tenancies 

7. Adult Safeguarding 
8. Integrated Teams 

9. Provider Services 
10. Personalisation and care management 
11. Asylum Seekers and Refugees 

12. Welfare rights and debt advice 
13. To review and scrutinise any matter relating to the planning 

provision and operation of the health service in the Salford area. 
14. To scrutinise the council’s business plan and budget in this 
functional area 

Councillors 

 

 Bellamy (VC) 

 Boshell 

 Burch (C) 

 Dawson 

 King 

 Morris 

 Rowlands 

 Saunders 

 Syed 

 Taylor 

 Warmisham 
 

J Ahmed - Co-opted Member (Healthwatch Salford) 
Kate Simpson - Co-opted Member (Healthwatch Salford) 
Bruce Poole - Co-opted Member (Salford CVS) 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

P
age 15



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	 GUIDANCE ON THE RETURN TO FACE COUNCIL MEETINGS
	4 To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 1 September 2021.
	8 Work Programme.

